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ASIA PACIFIC FORUM OF NATIONAL HUMAN RIGHTS INSTITUTIONS 
 

Seventh Annual Meeting 
 

11 – 13 November 2002 
 

(last updated 11.11.02) 
 

1. MEMBERS OF THE ASIA PACIFIC FORUM OF NATIONAL HUMAN RIGHTS INSTITUTIONS 
 

Institution Delegate Name E-mail address Tel No: Fax No: 
 
AUSTRALIAN HUMAN RIGHTS 
and EQUAL OPPORTUNITY 
COMMISSION  
 
 
 
 
www.humanrights.gov.au  
 

 
Professor Alice Tay 
President 
 
Ms Diana Temby 
Executive Director 
 
Ms Sally Moyle 
Director, Sex Discrimination 
Unit 

 
alicetay@humanrights.gov.au 
 
 
dianatemby@humanrights.gov
.au 
 
sallymoyle@humanrights.gov.
au 
 

 
+61 2 9284 9600 
 
 
+61 2 9284 9605 
 
 
+61 2 9284 9831 

 
+61 2 9284 9794 
 
 
+61 2 9284 9794 
 
 
+61 2 9284 9789 

 
FIJI HUMAN RIGHTS 
COMMISSION 
 
www.humanrights.org.fj  
 

 
Dr Shaista Shameem 
Director 

 
sshameen@is.connect.fj 
 

 
+67 9 330 8577 
 

 
+67 9 330 8661 
 

 
NATIONAL HUMAN RIGHTS 
COMMISSION OF INDIA 
 
 
www.nhrc.nic.in 
 

 
Justice J S Verma 
Chairperson 
 
Justice Sujata V Manohar 
Member 
 
 

 
chairnhrc@nic.in 
 
 
smanohar@ren02.nic.in 
 
 
 

 
+91 11 334 0891 
 
 
+91 11 334 8476 
 
 
 

 
+91 11 334 0016 
 
 
+91 11 334 0016 
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Mr Virendra Dayal 
Member 
 
Mr P C Sen 
Secretary General 
 
Mr Y N Srivastava 
Director General 
(Investigation) 
 
Mrs S Jalaja 
Joint Secretary 
 
Mr Chaman Lal 
Special Rapporteur 
 
Ms Anuradha Mohit 
Special Rapporteur 
 

 
nhrc3@alpha.nic.in 
 
 
covdnhrc@hub.nic.in 
 
 
 
 
 
 
jalaja@nic.in 
 
 

 
+91 11 334 7064 
 
 
+91 11 334 6245 
 
 
 
 
 
 
+91 11 334 6243 
 

 
+91 11 334 0016 
 
 
+91 11 334 0016 
 
 
 
 
 
 
+91 11 334 0016 
 

 
NATIONAL HUMAN RIGHTS 
COMMISSION OF INDONESIA 
 
www.komnas.go.id  
 

 
Mrs Zoemrotin K Susilo 
Vice Chaiperson 
 

 
Nunik_soeharto@yahoo.com 
 
 

 
+62 21 392 52 30 

 
+62 21 392 52 36 

 
NATIONAL HUMAN RIGHTS 
COMMISSION OF KOREA 
 
 
 
 
www.humanrights.go.kr  

 
Mr Chang-Kuk Kim 
President 
 
Ms Duk-Hyun Kim 
Commissioner  
 
Ms Young-Ae Choi 
Secretary General 

 
Ckkim22@humanrights.go.kr 
 
 
 
 
 
yachoi@humanrights.go.kr 
 

 
+82 2 2125 9600 
 
 
+82 31 875 3404 
 
 
+82 2 2125 9900 
 

 
+82 2 2125 9666 
 
 
+82 31 875 1960 
 
 
+82 2 2125 9666 
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Ms Young-Ran Choi 
Assistant Manager, 
International Affairs 
Division 

 
yrchoi@humanrights.go.kr 
 
 
 
 

 
+82 2 2125 9664 
 
 
 

 
+82 2 2125 9666 
 
 

 
HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION 
OF MALAYSIA 
 
 
www.suhakam.org.my  
 

 
Ms Asiah Abu Samah 
Commissioner 
 
Mrs Kamala Pillai 
Legal Officer 
 

 
humanrights@suhakam.org.m
y 
 
kamalapillai@suhakam.org.my 
 

 
03 26125600 
 
 
03 26125646 
 

 
03 26125620 
 
 
03 26125620 
 

 
NATIONAL HUMAN RIGHTS 
COMMISSION OF MONGOLIA 
 
www.nhrc-mn.org  
 
 

 
Dr Suren Tserendorj 
Chief Commissioner 
 
Mrs Batchuluun 
Khishgsaikhan 
Director of Staff 

 
s.tserendorj@nhrc-mn.org 
 
 
b.khishgsaikhan@nhrc-mn.org 
 

 
+97 6 11 320 284 
 
 
+97 6 11 316 509 
 

 
+97 6 11 320 284 
 
 
+97 6 11 327 136 
 
 

 
NATIONAL HUMAN RIGHTS 
COMMISSION OF NEPAL 

 
Justice Nayan Bahadur 
Khatri 
Chairman 
 
Ms Indira Rana 
Member 
 
Mr Kedar Prasad Poudyal 
Acting Secretary 
 

 
nhrc@ntc.net.np 
 
 
 
nhrc@ntc.net.np 
 
 
nhrc@ntc.net.np 
 

 
+97 7 1 
535467/525659 
 
 
+97 7 1 
547975/526659 
 
 
+97 7 1 
547978/525659 

 
+97 7 1 547973 
 
 
 
+97 7 1 547973 
 
 
+97 7 1 547973 

 
NEW ZEALAND HUMAN RIGHTS  
COMMISSION 
 

 
Ms Rosslyn Noonan 
Chief Commissioner 
 

 
rosslynn@hrc.co.nz 
 
 

 
+64 9 375 8632 
 
 

 
+64 9 308 9905 
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www.hrc.co.nz  
 

 
Mr Richard Handley 
General Manager 
 
Mr Robert Hesketh 
Director, Office of Human 
Rights Proceedings 
 

 
richardh@hrc.co.nz 
 
 
rhesketh@ohrp.org.nz 
 

 
+64 9 375 8620 
 
 
+64 9 375 8623 

 
+64 9 308 9905 
 
 
+64 9 375 8641 

 
PHILIPPINES COMMISSION ON 
HUMAN RIGHTS 
 
 
www.codewan.com.ph/hrnow/c
hr/body.htm  
 

 
Dr Purificacion Valera 
Quisumbing 
Chaiperson 
 
Ms Jacqueline Veloria Mejia 
Executive Director 
 

 
drpvq@chr.gov.ph 
 
 
 
Jake_mejia@rocketmail.com 
 

 
+63 2 9266 188 
 
 
 
 
+63 2 928 7240 

 
+63 2 9290102 
 
 
 
+63 2 928 7240 

 
HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION 
OF SRI LANKA 

 
Dr. Godfrey Gunatilleke 
Chairman 
 
Mr Don Hema Siriwardena 
Secretary 
 

 
sechrc@sltnet.lk 
 
 
sechrc@sltnet.lk 
 

 
696470 / 685337 
 
 
685337 / 685339 

 
696470 / 685337 
 
 
685337 / 694924 

 
NATIONAL HUMAN RIGHTS 
COMMISSION OF THAILAND 
 
 
 
 
 
 
www.nhrc.or.th 
 

 
Professor Pradit 
Chareonthaitawee 
Commissioner 
 
Mr Choochai Supawongse 
Secretary-General 
 
Ms Atchara Shayakul 
Chief, International Affairs 
Section 

 
 
 
 
 
choochai@nhrc.or.th 
 
 
atchara@nhrc.or.th 
 
 

 
+66 2  219 2943 
 
 
 
+66 2 219 2953 
 
 
+66 2 219 2953 
 

 
+66 2 219 2964 
 
 
 
+66 2 219 2940 
 
 
+66 2 219  2940 
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2. ADVISORY COUNCIL OF JURISTS 
    

Country Jurist Name E-mail address Tel No: Fax No: 
 
AUSTRALIA 

 
Professor Gillian Triggs 
 

 
g.triggs@law.unimelb.edu.au 
 

 
+61 3 8344 6173 

 
+61 3 8344 8780 

 
FIJI 

 
Justice Jayant Prakash 

 
 

 
+67 9 666 0256 

 
+67 9 999 9699 

 
INDIA 

 
Mr Fali S. Nariman 

 
fnariman@sansad.nic.in 

 
+91 11 651 
9154/696 4712 

 
+91 11 696 4718 

 
INDONESIA 

 
Professor Jacob E Sahetapy 

 
 

 
 

 
+62 21 791 80084 
+62 31 599 1940 

 
MONGOLIA 

 
Mr Jugnee Amarsanaa 

 
amrsna@yahoo.com 
 

 
 

 

 
NEPAL 

 
Mr Daman Nath Dhugana 

 
daman@wlink.com.np 
 

 
 

 
+97 71 525 842 

 
NEW ZEALAND 

 
Justice Susan Glazebrook 

 
Susan.glazebrook@courts.gov
t.nz 
 

 
+64 4 914 3576 

 
+64 4 914 3570 
 

 
PHILIPPINES 

 
Mr Sedfrey Ordonez 

 
Rina.hubilla@dfat.gov.au 
 

 
 

 
+63 2 731 3453 
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3. OFFICE OF THE UNITED NATIONS HIGH COMMISSIONER FOR HUMAN RIGHTS (CO-SPONSOR) 
 

Institution Delegate Name E-mail address Tel No: Fax No: 
 
OFFICE OF THE HIGH 
COMMISISONER FOR HUMAN 
RIGHTS 
 
 
 
 
 
 
www.unhchr.ch  
   

 
Mr Brian Burdekin 
Special Advisor on National 
Institutions 
 
Mr Nicholas Howen 
Regional Representative for 
the Asia Pacific 
 
Mr Orest Nowosad 
National Institutions Team 
 

 
bburdekin.hchr@unog.ch 
 
 
 
howen@un.org 
 
 
 
Onowosad@ohchr.org 

 
+41 22 917 9000 
 
 
 
+66 2 288 1496 
 
 
 
+41 22 917 92 23 
 

 
+66 2 261 1823 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
+41 22 917 90 18 
 

 
 
4. GUEST SPEAKERS   
 

Institution Delegate Name E-mail address Tel No: Fax No: 
 
JOINT WOMENS PROGRAMME 
 

 
Ms Jyotsna Chatterji 
Director 
 

 
 

 
431 9821 
432 5064 

 
431 3660 

 
THE MERCURY CENTRE 
 

 
Mr Peter Gates 
Chief Executive Office 
 

 
Peter.gates@mercury.org.au 
 

 
+61 2 9550 0162 

 
+61 2 9518 1007 

 
UNITED NATIONS 
DEVELOPMENT FUND FOR 
WOMEN (UNIFEM) 
 

 
Ms Chandi Joshi 

 
Chandi.joshi@undp.org 
 

 
+91 11 4698 297 
+91 11 4604 351 

 
+91 11 4622 136 
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5. RELEVANT INSTITUTIONS 
 

Institution Delegate Name E-mail address Tel No: Fax No: 
 
AFGHANISTAN HUMAN RIGHTS 
COMMISSION 

 
Mr Ahmad Zia Langari 
Commissioner 

  
+93 20 2500 677 

 
 

 
ISLAMIC HUMAN RIGHTS 
COMMISSION OF IRAN 

 
Ms Mahya Saffarinia 
Human Rights 
Organisations Office- 
Coordinator 
 

 
ihrc@majlis.ir 
 

 
+98 27 204 5853 

 
+98 27 207 0547 

 
OFFICE OF THE 
COMMISSIONER FOR 
CHILDREN (NEW ZEALAND) 
 
www.occ.org.nz 
 

 
Mr Gordon Mc Fadyen 
Office Manager 

 
g.mcfadyen@occ.org.nz 
 
 

 
+ 04 495 7801 

 
+04 471 1418 

 
THE PALESTINIAN 
INDEPENDENT COMMISSION 
FOR CITIZEN’S RIGHTS 
 
www.piccr.org 
 

 
Mr Ammar Aldwaik 
Head of the Legal 
Department 

 
piccr@palnent.com 
 

 
+972 2 298 7536 

 
+972 2 298 7211 
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6.  REGIONAL GOVERNMENTS  
 

Country Delegate Name E-mail address Tel No: Fax No: 
 
AUSTRALIA 
Australian High Commission 
(New Delhi) 
 
 
 
 
Department of Foreign Affairs 
and Trade 
 
www.dfat.gov.au 
 
 
Australian Agency for 
International Development 
(AusAID) 
 
www.ausaid.gov.au 
 

 
 
Ms Penny Wensley 
High Commissioner 
 
Ms Claire Duffield 
Third Secretary 
 
Ms Julia Feeney 
Executive Officer 
 
 
 
 
Ms Romaine Kwesius 
Policy Analyst 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
Claire.duffield@dfat.gov.au 
 
 
Julia.feeney@dfat.gov.au 
 
 
 
 
 
Romaine_kwesius@ausaid.gov
.au 
 

 
 
 
 
 
+ 91 11 6888 223 
ext 219 
 
+61 2 6261 2076 
 
 
 
 
 
+61 2 6206 4658 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
+61 2 6261 2272 

 
EAST TIMOR 
Ministry of Foreign Affairs and 
Co-operation 

 
Mr Joao Freitas de Camara 
Director of Legal Treaties 
and Human Rights Division 

 
imaubukar@yahoo.com 
 
jfcamara@undp.org 
 

 
+001 61 0407 112 
939 

 
+001 670 390 
333 96111/12 

 
MYANMAR 
Human Rights Committee 
Myanmar 
 

 
Mr Wynn Lwin 
Member 

 
homeaffa@mptmail.net.mm 
 
 
 
 

 
534798 

 
594 208 
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NEW ZEALAND 
Ministry of Foreign Affairs and 
Trade 
 
www.mfat.govt.nz 
 

 
Ms Tui Elizabeth Dewes 
Policy Officer 

 
tui.dewes@mfat.govt.nz 
 

 
+64 4 439 8076 

 
+64 4 439 8517 

 
THAILAND 
Ministry of Foreign Affairs 
 

 
Mrs Kesanee Palanuwongse 
Counsellor 

 
kesaneep@hotmail.com 
 

 
+66 2 643 5065/66 

 
+66 2 643 5064 

 
 
7. NON-GOVERNMENT ORGANISATIONS – INTERNATIONAL 

 
 

Institution Delegate Name E-mail address Tel No: Fax No: 
 
AMNESTY INTERNATIONAL 
INDIA 

 
Mr Nagaraj Vijay Kumar 

 
amnestyindia@hotmail.com 

 
+91 11 685 4763 

 
+91 11 651 0202 

 
COMMONWEALTH HUMAN 
RIGHTS INITIATIVE 
 
www.humanrightsinitiative.org 
 

 
Ms Clare Doube 
Advocacy Programme 

 
clare@humanrightsinitiative.or
g 
 
 

 
+91 11 686 4678 
9810 260 313 

 
+91 11 686 4688 
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8. NON-GOVERNMENT ORGANISATIONS – REGIONAL 
 
 

Institution Delegate Name E-mail address Tel No: Fax No: 
 
ASIA PACIFIC HUMAN RIGHTS 
NETWORK 
 
www.aphrn.org 
 

 
Mr Ravi Nair 
Co-ordinator 
 
Ms Chine Chan 
Member 
 
Mr Wahyu Effendi 
Member 
 
Mr Khushi Roy Tripura 
Member 
 

 
secretariat@aphrn.org 
 
 
secretariat@aphrn.org 
 
 
secretariat@aphrn.org 
 
 
secretariat@aphrn.org 
 

 
+91 11 619 2717/  
619 2706 
 
+91 11 619 2717/  
619 2706 
 
+91 11 619 2717/  
619 2706 
 
+91 11 619 2717/  
619 2706 

 
+91 11 619 1120 
 
 
+91 11 619 1120 
 
 
+91 11 619 1120 
 
 
+91 11 619 1120 

 
ASIA PACIFIC HUMAN RIGHTS 
INFORMATION CENTER  
(HURIGHTS OSAKA) 
 
www.hurights.or.jp 
 

 
Ms Kimiko Okada 
Researcher, Program 
Section 
 

 
Okada@hurights.or.jp 
 

 
+81 6 6577 3578 

 
+81 6 6577 3583 

 
CARAM - ASIA 
 

 
Dr Bernard D’Sami 
President 
 

 
aruno@xlweb.com 
 

 
+91 44 590 2834 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Participants List    11

9. NON-GOVERNMENT ORGANISATIONS – INDIA 
 

 
Institution Delegate Name E-mail address Tel No: Fax No: 

 
INSTITUTE OF SOCIAL 
SCIENCES (ISS) 
 

 
Mr Sankar Sen 
Senior Fellow 
 

 
 

 
 +91 11 689 5370 

 
+91 11 613 7027 

 
PEOPLE’S WATCH-TAMILNADU 
 

 
Advocate Henri Tiphagne 
Executive Director 
 

 
henri@satyam.net.in 
 
 

 
 0425 539 520 
 

 
0452 531874 
 

 
STOP 
(Stop Trafficking Operation and 
Prostitution of Children and 
Women) 
 
http://education.vsnl.com/stop 
 

 
Ms Roma Debabrata 
President 

 
romadeba@vsnl.com 
 
 
 
 

 
+91 11 642 5811 
 
 
 

 
+91 11 642 5812 

 
SOUTH ASIAN HUMAN RIGHTS 
DOCUMENTATION CENTRE 
 
 
 
 
 
www.hrdc.net/sahrdc 
 

 
Mr Suhas Chakma 
Deputy Director 
 
Ms Neena Misra 
Information Officer 
 
Ms Shivani Verma 
Research Assistant 
 

 
rnairsahrdc@hotmail.com 
 
 
rnairsahrdc@hotmail.com 
 
 
rnairsahrdc@hotmail.com 
 

 
+91 11 619 
2717/619 2706 
 
+91 11 619 
2717/619 2706 
 
+91 11 619 
2717/619 2706 
 

 
+91 11 619 1120 
 
 
+91 11 619 1120 
 
 
+91 11 619 1120 

 
VOLUNTARY HEALTH 
ASSOCIATION OF INDIA  
(VHAI) 
www.vhai.org 

 
Dr Shiva Mira 
Director 

 
vhai@vsml.com 
 
 

 
+91 11 651 
8071/72 
 

 
+91 11 685 3708 
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10.  NON GOVERNMENT ORGANISATIONS - OTHER 
 

Institution Delegate Name E-mail address Tel No: Fax No: 
 
AUSTRALIAN COUNCIL FOR 
OVERSEAS AID 
 
www.acfoa.asn.au 

 
Ms Rebecca Thomson 
Representative 
 
 
 

 
 

  

 
ODHIKAR (Bangladesh) 
 
www.odhikar.org 
 

 
Advocate MD Asaduzzaman 
Treasurer 
 

 
odhikar@bangla.net 
 

 
+880 2 9888 577 
 

 
+880 2 9886 208 

 
HUMAN RIGHTS FORUM 21 
(Japan) 

 
Ms Moeko Nozawa 
Researcher 
 

 
nozawamoeko@hotmail.com 

  

 
HUMAN RIGHTS NETWORK 
TRUST OF AOTEAROA/NEW 
ZEALAND 
 

 
Ms Wendi Wicks 
Trustee/Representative 

 
wendi@dpa.org.nz 
 
wendiw@wnc.quik.co.nz 
 

 
+64 4 479 4551  
+64 4 801 9100 

 
 

 
HOME FOR HUMAN RIGHTS (Sri 
Lanka) 
 

 
Mr Soosaithas Shantan 
Lawyer 
 

 
gowry@slt.net.lk 
 

 
+075 522 495 

 
+075 573 693 
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11. UNITED NATIONS AGENCIES 
 

Institution Delegate Name E-mail address Tel No: Fax No: 
 
UNITED NATIONS 
DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMME, 
EAST TIMOR 

 
Ms Nathalie Ndongo-Seh 
Legal & Policy Advisor to 
the Provedor of East Timor 

 
Nath_ndongoseh@hotmail.co
m 
 

 
+61 4 07 392 467 

 
+61 8 8946 3900 

 
UNITED NATIONS 
DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMME, 
NEPAL 

 
Ms Anne-Helene Marsoe 
Programme Officer 

 
Anne.marsoe@undp.org 
 
 

 
+977 1 523 200 
ext 1048 

 
 

 
 
12. MEETING SECRETARIAT  
 

Institution Delegate Name E-mail address Tel No: Fax No: 
 
ASIA PACIFIC FORUM OF 
NATIONAL HUMAN RIGHTS 
INSTITUTIONS 
 
SECRETARIAT 
 
www.asiapacificforum.net  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Mr Kieren Fitzpatrick 
Director 
 
Ms Pip Dargan 
Project Manager 
 
Mr Stephen Clark 
Research Officer 
 
Ms Thuy Doan 
Projects Assistant 
 
Ms Kate Fitzgerald 
Legal Researcher 
 
 
 

 
kierenfitzpatrick@asiapacificfo
rum.net  
 
pipdargan@asiapacificforum.n
et  
 
stephenclark@asiapacificforum
.net  
 
thuydoan@asiapacificforum.ne
t 
 
katefitzgerald@asiapacificforu
m.net 
 
 
 

 
61 2 9284 9673 
 
 
61 2 9284 9644 
 
 
61 2 9284 9877 
 
 
61 2 9284 9607 
 
 
61 2 9284 9845 
 
 
 
 

 
61 2 9284 9825 
 
 
61 2 9284 9825 
 
 
61 2 9284 9825 
 
 
61 2 9284 9825 
 
 
61 2 9284 9825 
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NATIONAL HUMAN RIGHTS 
COMMISSION OF INDIA 
 
www.nhrc.nic.in 
 
 

 
Professor Mool Chand 
Sharma 
Advisor (Research) 
 
Ms Sudha Shrotria 
Director 
 
Mr Y.S.R. Murthy 
PS to Chairperson 
 
Dr Savita Bhakry 
Senior Research Officer 
 
Mr S Ashraf 
Under Secretary 
 
Mrs Shoba George 
Under Secretary 
 
Mr S K Valiathan 
Under Secretary 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
covdnhrc@hub.nic.in 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
+91 11 334 8478 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
+91 11 334 0016 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


